
ADEQ 
A R K A N S A S 
Department of Environmental Quality 

June 27, 2014 

Susan McClendon, Chief Financial Officer 
Drew Foam Companies, Inc. 
1093 Hwy 278 East 
Monticello, AR 71655 

Re: Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) Update Extension Request 
Drew Foam Companies, Inc., Monticello, AR 
Permit No. ARR000817, AFIN 22-00057 

Dear Ms .. McClendon, 

The request for a deadline extension for updating this facility's SWPPP was received on 
6/25/2014. The extension has been approved and you now have until 9/1/2014 to update the 
SWPPP. Keep a copy of this letter with your current SWPPP. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter or need additional information, please feel free 
to contact me at (501) 682-0627. 

s~: 
Sarah Cousins 
Engineer, General Permits Section 
Water Division 

cc: Electronic Files (ARR000817, AFIN 22-00057) 
Craig Uyeda, Branch Manager, Enforcement Branch 
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